

First Name: Mohamed Albahloul Mohamed

Last Name: Musrati

Marital Status: Married and have children

EDUCATION

1990, High school, "Shohadaa Al-Damor, Suq Al-jomaa Tripoli – Libya"

1994, B.Sc. in Statistic, "Tripoli University, Tripoli – Libya"

2009, M.Sc. in Statistic, "Tripoli University, Tripoli – Libya"

2021, P.H.D in Statistic, "Magatrend University, Beograd, Serbia"

EXPERIENCE

2022- till now, Head of the department of Statistics, Faculty of Science, University of Tripoli.

2012- till now, Member of Tripoli University Staff, As Statistic lecturer

2012 - Collaborating Lecturer at the Faculty of Science at Gharyan University.

2012 - Collaborating Lecturer at the Faculty of Medical Technology, University of Tripoli.

2012- Collaborating Lecturer at the Faculty of Economics, University of Tripoli.

2010 - 2012 Collaborating Lecturer at the Faculty of Information Technology, University of Tripoli.

2010 - Collaborating Lecturer at the Faculty of Administrative and Financial Sciences - Tourism - Tripoli.

2010 - Collaborating Lecturer at the Faculty of Science at Al-Zawiya University.

2009 - Collaborating Lecturer at the Faculty of Science and Arts at Al-Marqab University.

2005-2012, Internal Inspection in Ministry of Education

1996-2005, Teacher in "Bashir Al-Astu School"

1994-1996, Assistance Teachers

PROFILE

Want to put your own image in the circle? It is easy! Select the image and do a right mouse click. Select "Fill" from the shortcut menu. Choose Picture... from the list. Navigate your computer to get the appropriate picture. Click okay to insert your selected image.

Once your image has been inserted, select it again. Go to the Picture Tools Format menu. Click on the down arrow below "Crop" and select "Fill" from the list. This will auto adjust your image to crop to the image. You can click and drag your image to place it appropriately.

CONTACT

PHONE: +218 - 912101792 +381 -616291303

EMAIL:

mohphms@gmail.com m.musrati@uot.edu.ly

COURSES

2006, evaluate the performance of employees

2006, leadership skills

2007, management concepts and principles of modern methods

2007, Leadership and effective supervision

2008, Leaders from a strategic perspective

2008, Negotiate and achieve goals

2009, Change Management

CONFERENCES AND PUBLISHED SCIENTIFIC RESEARCHES

2021, Research paper entitled "Activities of Insurance Companies in Libya during previous years " DOI: 10.29322/IJSRP.11.03.2021.p11120 http://dx.doi.org/10.29322/IJSRP.11.03.2021.p11120

2016, Research paper entitled "study statistics the positions and attitudes of the Libyan youth about the marriage "Libyan Journal of Humanities and Applied Sciences. Fourth Issue, pp. 59-92, Libyan University, Tripoli, Libya.

2007, Reviewing Secondary Textbooks, as a committee member

2006, Reviewing the Singapore Education Textbooks and compare it as guide to develop our education textbooks and system, as a committee member

2006-2014 Reviewing statistics books for secondary education curricula in Libya

2005, The First Statistical Conference "Statistics Between Theory and Practice" Statistics Department - Faculty of Science - University of Tripoli / Tripoli - Libya 29/12/2005